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State of Alaska 
Department of Environmental Conservation 

Village Safe Water Program 
555 Cordova Street 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
Evan.patterson@alaska.gov 

 
December 8, 2021 
 
To: Vendor List 
 
Re: Amendment 1 
 RFP 21-VSW-EMM-045 
 Emmonak Water Treatment Plant Design 
 RFP Due Date: December 14, 2021 @ 2:00 PM AST 
 
The following are vendor questions and the department’s response: 
 

1. Vendor: What is the project schedule? 
 
Department: The RFP schedule set out herein represents the Department’s best estimate of the 
schedule that will be followed. If a component of this schedule, such as contract execution, is 
delayed, the rest of the schedule may be shifted accordingly. Calendar days are used unless 
otherwise noted. 
 

Event/Deliverable Event or Deliverable Deadline: 
Contract execution/Notice to Proceed (NTP) Estimated February 1, 2022 
Tech Memo Conventional Treatment Options 5 weeks after NTP 
Design Analysis Report and 35% Drawings 5 weeks after NTP 
65% Drawings 9 weeks after DAR 
95% Drawings 9 weeks after 65% 
Amend Contract for CA 9 weeks after 65% 
Finalize Permitting 4 weeks after 95% 
100% Drawings, Approval to Construct (ATC) 1 week after Finalize Permitting 
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Construction Start 3 months after ATC 
Construction Complete 24 months after construction starts 

 
 

2. Vendor: Is CRW precluded from submitting since we did the PER? 
 
Department: No. 
 

3. Vendor: What is the page limit for the Project Team Experience Section? 
 
Department: 8 pages. 
 

4. Vendor: Is a Letter of Transmittal requested? (RFP has conflicting information.) 
 
Department: Offerors must include a cover letter that provides a brief high level overview of the 
offerors firm. The cover letter must include a statement that the offeror meets Request for 
Proposal, Statement of Services, Appendix B, section 1.2 Minimum Requirements. 
 

5. Vendor: I am wondering what is the water source for Emmonak? The reason I’m asking is we 
currently have a water well drilling rig there working on the anode wells for the new dock facility. 
It will not be leaving until the first barge in the spring/summer. So, if there is a need for water 
well(s) we would be available until that time period and the mobilization is all ready paid for!. 
 
Department: Emmonak’s water source is currently a surface water source, Kwiguk Pass, a 
channel of the Yukon River. 

 
Evan Patterson 
 
 
Procurement Specialist 


